CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 10:16 AM

To: Poche, Robert; Jennifer.McQueeney@unistarnuclear.com;
michael.stevenson@unistarnuclear.com

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Weiss, Eric; Williams, Kevin; Colaccino, Joseph; Chowdhury,
Prosanta; Biggins, James; Vrahoretis, Susan; Hair, Christopher

Subject: FINAL RAI No. 154 NSIR 2951

Attachments: FINAL RAI 154 NSIR 2951.doc

Rob,

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI). A draft of this RAl was provided to
you on September 2, 2009. No clarification phone call was requested on this RAI.

The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any RAls that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is
expected that a schedule date for submitting your technically correct and complete response will be provided to
the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the review
schedule.

Your response letter should also include a statement confirming that the response does or does not contain
any sensitive or proprietary information.

Thanks

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 154 (eRAI 2951)
9/18/2009

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 14.03.10 - Emergency Planning - Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria
Application Section: 13.03

QUESTIONS for Licensing and Inspection Branch (NSIR/DPR/LIB) (EP)

14.03.10-2

Basis: 10 CFR 50.47(b)(16); 10 CFR 52.80(a)
SRP ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA: Requirement E; Acceptance Criteria 2 and 3

ITAAC-5. Part Il Section P of the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant (CCNPP) Unit 3
COL Application, Part 5, Emergency Plan, does not indicate to what extent the
Emergency Plan Distribution Program relies on the existing programs and expertise of
Calvert Cliffs Units 1 and 2. If substantial credit is given for the existing the Emergency
Plan Distribution Program, then amend the application to describe the interface with and
the degree of reliance on the existing program. If substantial credit cannot be given for
the existing the Emergency Plan Distribution Program, and the program for Unit 3 is
independent of Units 1 and 2, then proposelnspections, Tests, Analyses and
Acceptance Criteria (ITAAC) in the CCNPP Unit 3 COL Application, Part 10, Table
2.3-1—“Emergency Preparedness Inspections, Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance
Criteria.”

For guidance on developing an ITAAC, refer to Table C.1I-B1 in R.G. 1.206, Appendix B
and/or SRP 14.3.10 (Table 14.3.10-1).
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